



### WEB DESIGNER

CONTACT -

1104 Trishla Plus Homes, Peer Muchalla, Dhakoli, Zirakpur, Mohali(PB) 9780257462 kamehar@gmail.com

## OBJECTIVE

I am a competent website designer with 12 years of solid work experience designing sites for agency clients. I am a creative person who can produce websites from concept to launch. Understanding basic UX principles. I have worked effectively both independently and as part of a team, and I am capable of being highly productive either way.

# SKILLS

Keen and enthusiastic eye for design

Adobe Creative Suite including Photoshop and Illustrator

Logo and email newsletter designing

# Senior Web Designer

GoatCode Solutions: August 2020 - Current

**Responsibilities:** 

- Convert design to HTML and test the HTML code work cross-browser.
- Implement Google Analytics, create views, goals and verified sites on Google Search Console.
- Ensuring quality standards, and delivering work on time.
- Crawled the website and resolved issues like image alt tag being missing, 404 error and redirect URLs.

### Senior Web Designer

ADAT Soft Solutions: August 2018 - August 2020

Responsibilities:

- Design and deliver high quality work with cross browser testing.
- Ensuring quality standards, customer expectations and deadlines are met.
- Completed jobs to ensure the client's requirements have been fulfilled.
- Providing wireframe, prototyping and user flow to the client.

Examples of my work in this role:

- bko.agency (Developed website in WordPress theme builder)
- www.streetlightdata.com (Developed website in WordPress theme builder)
  - www.peaklogix.com (Developed website in WordPress theme builder)

## Web Designer

AcmeMinds: May 2013 - August 2020

**Responsibilities:** 

- Optimising the website in line with current best practices.
- Ensuring quality standards, customer expectations and deadlines are met.
- Providing wireframe, prototyping and user flow to the client.
- Working with the developer and ensuring the right design will implement with testing for device and browser compatibility.
- User Interface designing for mobile and website applications with basic UX design.

Examples of my work in this role:

acmeminds.com (UI Design and PSD to HTML) mimeetings.com (Mobile UI Designing, Prototyping and user flow designing) youniquecoaching.com.au (Mobile UI Designing, Convert PSD to HTML)

WORK HISTORY

Wireframing, Prototype and User Flow design

#### UI

Basic understanding of UX design

HTML and CSS3

Basic jQuery

Bootstrap

Experience in build WordPress website using WordPress themes

# TOOLS

Adobe XD, Invision, Pencil, MS office, Notepad ++, Visual Code editor and Screaming Frog.

## Web Designer

RelayStrategy: March 2011 – May 2013

**Responsibilities:** 

- Converting PSD to HTML.
- Working closely with the native app developer and providing graphic support.
- Fixing WordPress website UI and browser compatibility issues before the project delivers to the client.

### Web Designer

Sunrise Software Solutions: Sep 2009 - Feb 2011

Responsibilities:

- Designing website UI
- Propose sample websites and image editing.

# QUALIFICATIONS

#### MCA in Computer Science

Punjab technical University Jalandhar

## Web Design and Development Diploma

MS office, Photoshop, CorelDraw, Sound forge, HTML and CSS Fundamentals, ASP.net, SQL Server 2.0 and Web Technology

#### Bachelor's in arts

Himachal Pradesh University Shimla

I hereby declare that all the above information given by me is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Place:

Date: